
Please see the enclosed DEA draft response, for your comments. 
1 Please advise. Thanks. FB DP 

DP 

From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAGhBurke„Dennis (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick 

(USAAZ); [ 	ATF 	 i i i 	. , 
CC: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO);1 Admin. Assistant (JMD) 

Sent: 	 3/24/2011 6:56:53 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast 

and Furious 
Attachments: 	 2011-03-15 CEG to DEA (Briefing and Documents).pdf; Final DEA Grassley Ltr Re ATF.doc 

From: 	DEA 	 1DEA-US) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:29 PM 
To;.B.ution—EaithISMO) 
Cc 	Assistant i K_JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO); l' 	DEA 	e (DEA-US), 	DEA 	1(DEA-US), 	DEA 	i i 	. 

, 	-, 	 .  

(DEA-US);[ 	DEA 	_j(DEA-US) 
Subject: RE: Just confirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious 

Faith, 

Attached is the DEA proposed response to Senator Grassley regarding the ATF operation. The incoming 
correspondence is attached for convenience. Please let me know if DOJ concurs. Thank you. 
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Friday,March 18..2011 7:11 PM 
To:[ 	DEA 

Cc: .A-dmin. -AssistantIMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
SukijeCEREliaainfirming our plan on responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious 

Good, thanks. We'll wait to hear from you. FB 

From; 	DEA 	: (DEA-US) 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:08 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) _ 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)1 Admin. Assistant :(3MD);: 	DEA 	(DEA-US) ,._ 
Subject: Re: Just confirmin-g -o- u- i-p- ran--o- h—responding to Grassley incoming of 3/15/11 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious 

Faith, 
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Drug Enforcement Administration 

DEA 

DOJ-FF-19572 



This message sent from blackberry device. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 06:27 PM 
To: L 	DEA 
CC: Gaston, Molly (SMO) <Molly.Gaston©usdoj.gov >; 1 Admin. Assistant (3MD) 1 	Admin. Assistant 
Subject: Just confirming our plan on responding to Giassley incoming of 3/15)1 -1 re DEA actions in Fast and Furious 

DEA  just want to make sure I correctly remember our conversation today 	 DP 

DP 
pp 	 :Please let me know if I've misunderstood 

the plan. Thanks much. Faith 

DOJ-FF-19573 
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